
RE: Attn: Andrew Miller

Date 3/6/2020 11:22 AM

From amiller@slmud.org on behalf of Andrew Miller

Actionable/To lorib@specializedmaintenance.com

Good morning!

See attached for a copy of all invoices for the entities and time frame you specified. If you have any additional questions, just
let me know!
 
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 

On 2020‐03‐04 11:19:51‐06:00 Lori Brockman wrote:

Mr. Miller
 
Thank you so much for your quick response.
 
I apologize for my earlier email cancelling my document request, then reinsta�ng.  Hope this hasn’t caused the documents to
now be delayed.
 
Thanks again…Lori
 
Lori Brockman
Vice President of Finance
 

 
SPECIALIZED MAINTENANCE SERVICES, INC.
4533 Pasadena Blvd.
Pasadena, TX  77503
mobile: (281) 639­7218
office:   (281) 476­1010
email:  lorib@specializedmaintenance.com
 
A Carylon Company

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e­mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this e­mail, please contact the sender immediately and do not use or disclose the
contents of this e­mail for any purposes.
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
From: Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Lori Brockman <lorib@specializedmaintenance.com>
Subject: RE: A�n: Andrew Miller
 
Good morning!

There are currently 6 lift stations throughout our system. Our engineer is revisiting our master utility plan to project what
future growth and development may necessitate, though I can for certain state that at least 2 additional lift stations are in



the District's future.

Regarding payments, 2017 there was $462,522.26 paid, 2018 was $1,542,567.38 and 2019 was $1,273,223.92.
 
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 

On 2020‐03‐04 10:18:00‐06:00 Lori Brockman wrote:

Mr. Miller
Please cancel my request for all invoices paid to RS Smoke and WSR as David Hacke� sent me copies of what you had given
him.  I do however s�ll want the dollars paid in the years outlined below.
 
Addi�onally, do you know how many li� sta�ons are in San Leon, or do I need to call the engineer for the informa�on?
 
Thank you for your help
 
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
 
From: Lori Brockman
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org>
Subject: RE: A�n: Andrew Miller
 
Mr. Miller
I have been reviewing all the board minutes currently on SLMUD website and have downloaded all the monthly financial data
as posted.
 
It came to me that the contract Mr. Hacke� posted was dated in 2016.  Has SLMUD been paying this contractor prior to the
April 2019 checks that were posted?
 
I would like the total dollars paid to R.S. Smoke Test & Mul� Service Company and WRS Water, Sewer Repair & More for the
years 2017, 2018, 2019 as applicable.  I do not need a check by check basis…I only want the year to date totals based on your
fiscal year end date.
 
Thank You
 
Lori Brockman
Vice President of Finance
 

mailto:lorib@specializedmaintenance.com
mailto:amiller@slmud.org


 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8:50 AM
To: Lori Brockman <lorib@specializedmaintenance.com>
Subject: RE: A�n: Andrew Miller
 
Not all of the work R. S. performs for the district is directly related to smoke testing and repairs, they also do other general
contracting work for the San Leon. I am in the process of responding to several open records requests, including your
own, but should have everything ready for you by the end of the week. If the file is too large to email, I'll let you know and
will have it available for pickup in the office.
 
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 

On 2020‐03‐03 08:05:30‐06:00 Lori Brockman wrote:

Mr. Miller,
 
Below, I took the dollars paid to R.S. Smoke Test and converted it to the average footage.  I wanted to see how many
feet/miles this company did to be paid that much money.  A typical smoke tes�ng job is 50 cents per foot because the only
equipment required is a blower, smoke bombs, and a pickup truck.  As you can see, the dollars equated to more than 83
miles of pipe.  I don’t believe San Leon has that many miles of pipe in the whole area.  If I increased the cost to 75 cents per
foot (which is extremely high), the miles would be 55 miles of pipe.  Either way, you get my point.  I believe the MUD District
and the taxpayers of San Leon have been taken advantage of, and I hope you are relaying this to the board members.
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Please let me know if you have any ques�ons and also when the invoices paid to WRS and R.S. Smoke test, along with their
data, is available for me to pickup.
 
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

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e­mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this e­mail, please contact the sender immediately and do not use or disclose
the contents of this e­mail for any purposes.
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
From: Lori Brockman
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org>
Subject: RE: A�n: Andrew Miller
 
Mr. Miller,
 
I found the DBA and both companies are owned by the same person.  So now we have a former employee of SLMUD
working under 2 different companies, and has an exclusive contract with SLMUD of which he has earned more that 1.2M. 

mailto:lorib@specializedmaintenance.com
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This looks awful and should have never happened.  How in the world has this go�en by the board of directors for this
amount of �me???
 
San Leon MUD is paying on the average $50,000.00 per month between smoke tes�ng and repairs, and these are for
emergency repairs?  For the money that has already been paid to this company, San Leon should have all new pipe through
the whole town.  I understand your field Superintendent should make decisions on any emergency calls, but to allow that
person to sign any contracts for the amount of work that has been done, is irresponsible of the board members.  Someone
should have ques�oned this long ago.
 
Again, who reviewed the data that should have come from the contractor when the smoke tes�ng was done, showing what
repairs/maintenance needed to be done?  Or are the board members taking the contractor’s word for it?
 
I work for Specialized Maintenance Services, Inc., part of the Carylon Corpora�on (www.caryloncorp.com).  This company
has been in business more than 70 years and though we specialize in the type of work you have had done, there are a lot of
other reputable contractors, like us, who would have given San Leon a bid on this project.  I could not find any previous work
history, clients, etc. on the contractor you used.  If a contractor is needed for call‐out, maintenance and repairs, then it
should be bid, so as to save the taxpayers money.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:05 PM
To: Lori Brockman <lorib@specializedmaintenance.com>
Cc: San Leon MUD <slmud1@slmud.org>
Subject: RE: A�n: Andrew Miller
 
Good afternoon!
 
I understand your concern and look forward to providing a more comprehensive understanding of the situation. While
Mr. Haskett's facts are valid ﴾payments were made to both WSR and R. S. Smoke Testing for multiple jobs that were
done throughout San Leon﴿, his narrative couldn't be further from the truth. The District contracts out all manners of
work when the task at hand is deemed beyond the capacity of our in house crew, be that a result of specialized
equipment or a larger number of personnel required to safely perform the work. These individual repairs are not of
sufficient size that would warrant a formal bidding process, though collectively they result in invoices that appear that a
formal bid is required. Emergency repairs are also conducted in many situations as the bulk of our system's
infrastructure dates back to the creation of the District and is in a constant state of needing repairs. 
 
Regarding WSR, it is our understanding that they have a DBA on file with Galveston County.
 
One of the inherent responsibilities of field superintendent is to facilitate the repairs and maintenance of the District's
infrastructure. As such, Mr. Keller is authorized to pursue and engage in contracts for repairs deemed necessary to

http://www.caryloncorp.com/
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maintain operations that do not rise to the level of required bids for projects. If the projected costs are anticipated to
exceed the State mandated thresholds, then the District will follow all necessary protocol to receive bids.
 
Checks require 3 signatures for endorsement and only the current board members and our office manager have
authority to sign. This creates a system of accountability that is standard for most Districts.
 
I will make copies of the requested documents as soon as possible and notify you once they are available for pickup, at
no charge. In addition, please forward me any information on your company so we can directly contact you should we
require any sewer cleaning and televising in the future.
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 

On 2020‐03‐02 07:36:13‐06:00 San Leon MUD wrote:

 
 
From: Lori Brockman [mailto:lorib@specializedmaintenance.com]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 6:55 AM
To: San Leon MUD <slmud1@slmud.org>
Subject: A�n: Andrew Miller
 
Mr. Miller
 
Over the weekend documents were posted showing the payment of more than $800,00 to a company called WRS Water,
Sewer Repair & More and another $222,000 to R.S. Smoke Test for a period of 9 months.  As a homeowner and tax payer in
San Leon, I am very disturbed with these findings and would like the following ques�ons answered immediately:
 

1. When was this project adver�sed for bid?  As you can see, I work for an established sewer cleaning and
televising company of which I have been employed with for more than 32 years.  We watch for local bids
con�nually and never saw this bid adver�sed.

2. Who is WRS Water Sewer Repair and More?  I could not locate where this is a viable company.
3. Who authorized a field superintendent to sign and bind San Leon into a contract?
4. Who is authorizing and signing the checks?
5. Who or what company reviewed the data showing major repairs needed?  I want a complete copy of those
documents.

6. I want copies of all invoices paid to both contractors.
 
As a contractor who provides this type of service to the City of Houston and other municipali�es on a daily basis, these
rates are obscene.  San Leon has no where near the line footages of Houston, Pasadena, etc. 
 
Please let me know the cost of my request for copies and I will come by the office with the necessary funds.
 
Should you have any ques�ons, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank You,
 
 
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
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